Infante, James TAC:EX

N e S T T SR s e ——————
From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Bilida, Murray LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Question about cultural infrastructure
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Murray,

Sorry, it took so long to get back to you on this. | hope this answers your questions, but please let me know if further
follow up is needed.

-which provincial ministry will be overseeing applications for cultural infrastructure funds?
If federal funding is involved, the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing will be the lead. If provincial funding only,
Tourism, Arts, and Culture will be lead.

-is it likely to be a relatively fast turnaround (shovel-ready projects only)?
The turnaround will likely not be fast as it is a 11 year fund.

-who do you recommend we talk to about our particular organization’s eligibility?
The eligibility criteria has not been established. The Ministry will be working with the federal government on the
eligibility criteria.

Again, please let me know if you require any further information.

Korleen Carreras, Executive Assistant

Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
250-812-5204

From: Bilida, Murray [mailto:Murray.Bilida@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Question about cultural infrastructure

Good Morning Korleen,

Please see the below requesting that the original e-mail be fwd to the Minister's staff as required.
Many thanks

Murray
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From: Rob Gloor [mailto:rob@kaymeek.com]

Sent: November 6, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer <s.chandraherbert.mla@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Question about cultural infrastructure

Hi Spencer. | hope you're doing well!

I know you’re not the MLA for my riding, and you're not the minister for culture, but | know you'll be well versed on
this topic. | have a few questions about how the federal/provincial infrastructure program might work (culture and
recreation stream). | understand a bi-lateral agreement is in the works between the two levels of government. The
main questions are:

-which provincial ministry will be overseeing applications for cultural infrastructure funds?
-is it likely to be a relatively fast turnaround (shovel-ready projects only)?
-who do you recommend we talk to about our particular organization’s eligibility?

If you can’t answer any of this, could you guide me in the right direction?

Thanks!
Rob

Rob Gloor
Executive Director
Kay Meek Centre
West Vancouver
604-981-1178

From: Chandra Herbert, Spencer

Sent: November 6, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer <s.chandraherbert.mla@I|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Question about cultural infrastructure

Can you send the below to Rob, and then send his inquiry to Minister Lisa Beare’s EA for an answer for me?
Dear Rob,

Thanks for the inquiry. It’s a good one, and unfortunately | don’t have a ready answer. I'll follow up with the Minister of
Tourism and Arts to learn about this myself, but would suggest you also get in touch with Minister Lisa Beare’s office
directly. | assume it’ll be through her office, but it could be through the Minister of Finance, or Minister of
Transportation and Infrastructure as that has been the practice in other jurisdictions. If you don’t hear anything back,
please let me know and | can follow up, or possibly even have an answer myself in a few weeks.

Spencer

On 2017-11-06, 10:42 AM, "Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer" <s.chandraherbert.mla@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Page2 of 3 TAC-2018-84153



Infante, James TAC:EX
“

From: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Mt. Timothy

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Korleen,

e Mt. Timothy is a non-profit society with limited financial resources

e Mt. Timothy holds an Operating Agreement with the Province that gives them the authorization to use Crown
land for resort development, maintenance and operations. In exchange, Mt. Timothy provides the Province with
an annual rent.

e The Province does not fund the operation, and funds flowing into the resort would be from fees charged to
clients for use of the ski hill as well as grants, etc..

e Mt Timothy contacted their local MLA, Donna Barnett, citing wildfire impacts to their operations that require
financial assistance

e The letter was forwarded to the Minister for Public Safety and Solicitor General

e Potential sources of information, programing and funding were provided to the Ministry for Public Safety and
Solicitor General by the Mountain Resort Branch in FLNRORD

Thank you
Jennifer

From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Subject: Mt. Timothy

Jennifer,

Do we have any information on Mt. Timothy ski hill? Specifically on how it is funded and if it receives any funding from
the Province.

Thank you.

Korleen

Korleen Carreras, Executive Assistant

Minister’s Office
BRITISH Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
LN d .

l _— Sport and Multiculturalism

250-812-5204

b
W Pleace consider the environment bafore srintng this smad
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